.. GUAM MEMORIAL HOSPITAL AUTHORITY
ATURIDAT ESPETAT MIMURIAT GUAHAN

850 Govemor Carlos Camacho Road, Tamuning, Guam 96913
Operator: (671) 647-2330 or 2552 | Fax; (671) 649-5508

April 16, 2021

Amendment No. 1
for
GMHA IFB 004-2021

Final Phase of GMHA Website www.gmha.org Redesign
TO:  All prospective bidders:

This Amendment is being issued to clarify the questions received from GuamWebz.
Question: 1. To whom shall the bidder make the Cashier’s Check for the 15% Bid Bond Amount?
GMHA Response: Guam Memorial Hospital Authority

Question: 2. What is the duration of services and/or contract? Such as, is it for 12 months, one
FY, multiple years, etc.?

GMHA Response: Duration should be within 12-13 months.

Question: 3. What is the unit of measurement bidders shall use to provide the quote? Such as,
is it per month, per hour, per calendar year, per FY, per lot, etc?

GMHA Response: The bidders should use number of hours for unit of measurement for the
quote. A project timeline should also be provided.

Question: 4. Since this is an IFB, not an RFP, based on which information would GMHA be
evaluating the bidder’s financial stability, availability, and industry reputation?

GMHA Response: Page 24 of 25 on Additional Terms, item #2 as reads:

The selected bidder (s) will be the lowest bidder who demonstrates the required
responsiveness and responsibility chosen based upon the completeness and accuracy of the
bid, and the bidders stability, availability, and industry reputation.

Above changed to read as:



The selected bidder (s} will be the lowest bidder who demonstrates the required
responsiveness and responsibility chosen based upon the completeness and accuracy of the
bid.

The verbiage after the word bid has been removed, (and the bidder’s stability, availability, and
industry reputation.)

Question: 5. For time duration, is warranty required, such as for the entirety of the contract
term, etc?

GMHA Response: Warranty is preferred but not required.

Question: 6. Our company is kindly requesting for the submission deadline to be changed to
April 23, 2021.

GMHA Response: The bid submission date as reads: No later than 8:30 am, Monday, April 19,
2021.

The bid submission date has been changed to now read as: No later than 8:30 am, Friday, April
23, 2021.

Sincerely;

fQOLORES F. PANGMJ

Hospital Supply Mgmt. Administrator
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